Scott McCutchan

From: Scott McCutchan [scott@celectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 9:34 AM

To: 'kyle@celectronics.com’

Cc: 'mike@celectronics.com’

Subject: FCC ID: UOR-MOD950T1107

Mr. Fujimoto:

In order for processing of this certification application (FCC ID: UOR-MOD950T1107) to continue, the following
issue(s) will have to be addressed:

1) The individual signing the confidentiality request letter, authorization letter, single TCB submittal attestation letter,
and the applicant contact listed on the application form, must be the same person associated with the FCC grantee
code.

2) The authorization letter must either: list the specific individuals (by name) authorized to make representations on
behalf of the applicant; or, state that anyone within the organization being authorized may make representations on
behalf of the applicant.

The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website. Your correspondence
number is UOR-MOD950T1107-2.

Best regards,
Scott McCutchan

Operations Manager
Comepatible Electronics TCB

1/24/2008



